
 

 

____
 
Item
 
Acti

____
 

_________

ms: 

on: 

_________

PROCED
SUMMA

_________

A1, A

Pursu
meeti
proce
the p
review
comm

_________

DURAL IT
ARY AND 
__________

A2, A3 

uant to the 
ng starts w
eds to a r

prior meeti
wed and a

ments from
__________

TEMS FO
RECOMM
_________

by-laws a
with the cal
eview and
ing (A2). 
approved, 

m the public
_________

OR THE C
MENDAT
_________

and proced
ll to order 
d approval 

After the
time is se

c (A3). 
_________

CMFA 
TIONS 
_________

dures of C
and roll ca
of the mi

e minutes 
et aside to

_________

_________

MFA, eac
all (A1) an
inutes from
have bee

o allow fo

_________

_ 

ch 
nd 
m 
en 
or 

_ 



 

 

AMENDING RESOLUTION 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Action:  Resolution 

 

Purpose:  Approve a Resolution Authorizing Amendments of the 

Transfer Restrictions and other Provisions relating to the 

CMFA’s Debt Obligations for Select Affordable Housing 

Projects   

 

Activity:  Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting:  August 9, 2019 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

In order to continue providing an essential service to the affordable housing market, Citibank, 

N.A. (“Citi”) plans to securitize certain portions of its affordable multifamily housing loan 

portfolio and recycle that capacity into the origination of new affordable multifamily housing 

loans. These securitizations will be done through municipal conduit issuers with Citi selling its 

loans to the municipal issuer who will purchase the loans by issuing pass-through certificates 

secured by the loans into the municipal market. 

 

The pass-through certificates will be rated investment grade by S&P and will be sold to investors 

in a public offering where Citi Global Markets Inc. will act as the underwriter. Citi has worked 

with S&P on the first such securitization and has received a BBB+ rating on the pass-through 

certificates. 

 

The Funding Loan Agreements (FLAs) executed historically did not contemplate this specific 

type of securitization structure, hence a modification to the transfer provisions of the FLAs 

between Citi and each respective governmental lender for the first securitization that Citi is 

structuring and underwriting.  

 

Specifically, the changes allow for the following: 

- Transfers to (i) a trustee or custodian arranged by Citi, its affiliates or (ii) any 

governmental entity, as long as any beneficial interests that are issued and secured by the 

loans are either (a) rated BBB- or higher (investment grade) or (b) purchased by a QIB; 

- Removing the Minimum Beneficial Ownership Amount; and 

- Remove the requirement for Transferee representations, only where transferred to (i) a 

trustee or custodian arranged by Citi, its affiliates or (ii) any governmental entity, as long 

as any beneficial interests that are issued and secured by the loans are either (a) rated 

BBB- or higher (investment grade) or (b) purchased by a QIB. 



Approval: 

 

Approve a resolution authorizing the execution of amendments to funding loan agreements and 

trust indentures pursuant to which tax exempt notes and bonds, respectively, were issued for the 

financing of the following projects: (Sweeney Lane Apartments), City of Daly City, County of 

San Mateo; (American Gold Star Manor Apartments), City of Long Beach, County of Los 

Angeles; (Alexander Crossing Apartments), City of Napa, County of Napa; (Arroyo Vista aka 

Wexford Way & Carlow Court at Emerald Vista Apartments), City of Dublin, County of 

Alameda (Azahar Place Apartments), City of Ventura, County of Ventura; (Barrett Plaza 

Apartments), City of Richmond, County of Alameda; (Briar Crest Apartments), City of Garden 

Grove, County of Orange; (Rosecrest Apartments), City of Garden Grove, County of Orange; 

(Brookside Crossing Apartments), City of Lincoln, County of Placer; (Casa de la Paloma 

Apartments), City of Glendale, County of Los Angeles; (Casa Montego), City of Walnut Creek, 

County of Contra Costa; (Cochrane Village Apartments), City of Morgan Hill, County of Santa 

Clara; (Coral Mountain Apartments), City of  La Quinta, County of Riverside; (Corona Ranch & 

Washington Creek Apartments), City of Petaluma, County of Sonoma; (Desert Oasis 

Apartments), City of Indio, County of Riverside; (Diamond Street Apartments), City of 

Anderson, County of Shasta; (Drasnin Manor Apartments) City of Oakland, County of Alameda; 

(Magnolia Apartments), City of Hayward, County of Alameda; (Eden Issei Apartments), City of 

Hayward, County of Alameda; (First Point Family Apartments), City of Santa Ana, County of 

Orange; (First Point Family Apartments II), City of Santa Ana, County of Orange; (Fuller Lodge 

Apartments), City of San Leandro, County of Alameda; (Granger Apartments), City of  National 

City, County of San Diego; (Holly Court Apartments), City of West Sacramento, County of Yolo; 

(Judson Terrace Homes Apartments), City of San Luis Obispo, County of San Luis Obispo; 

(Quarry Creek Apartments), City of Carlsbad, County of San Diego; (Las Palmas Apartments), 

City of San Leandro, County of Alameda; (Laurel Grove Apartments), City of San Jose, County 

of Santa Clara; (Liberty at Aliso Apartments), City of Aliso Viejo, County of Orange;  (Life’s 

Garden Apartments), City of Sunnyvale, County of Santa Clara; (MacArthur Apartments), City of 

Oakland, County of Alameda; (Madera Vista Apartments), City of Temecula, County of 

Riverside; (Madonna Road Apartments), City of San Luis Obispo, County of San Luis Obispo; 

(Madrone Village Apartments), City of Petaluma, County of Sonoma; (Metro East Senior 

Apartments), city of Santa Ana, County of Orange; (Mission Village Apartments), City of Los 

Angeles, County of Los Angeles, (Mt. Rubidoux Apartments), City of Riverside, County of 

Riverside; (Olive Tree Plaza Apartments), City of Hayward, County of Alameda; (Park Avenue 

Apartments), City of San Jose, County of Santa Clara; (Park Paseo Apartments), City of 

Glendale, County of Los Angeles; (Paseo del Oro Apartments), City of San Marcos, County of 

San Diego; (Piedmont Apartments), City of Oakland, County of Alameda; (Rancho California 

Apartments), City of Temecula, County of Riverside; (Redwood Lodge Apartments), City of 

Fremont, County of Alameda; (Rotary Miller Avenue Senior Housing Apartments), City of South 

San Francisco, County of San Mateo; (Royal Vista Terrace Apartments), City of Duarte, County 

of Los Angeles; (San Pablo Hotel Apartments), City of Oakland, County of Alameda; (San 

Tomas Gardens Apartments), City of Campbell, County of Santa Clara; (Sequoia Manor 

Apartments), City of Goshen, County of Tulare; (Shadow Hills Apartments), City of Thousand 

Oaks, County of Ventura; (Sierra Vista Apartments), City of Mountain View, County of Santa 

Clara; (Sierra Vista Apartments), City of San Marcos, County of San Diego; (St. Mary’s Tower 

Apartments), City of Long Beach, County of Los Angeles; (St. Andrew’s Manor Apartments), 

City of Oakland, County of Alameda; (Terracina Oaks Apartments), City of Auburn, County of 

Placer; (The Lodge at Eureka Apartments), City of Eureka, County of Humboldt, (The Post 

Apartments), City of Imperial Beach, County of San Diego; (Villa La Esperanza Apartments), 

City of Goleta, County of Santa Barbara; (Vintage Aliso Apartments), City of Aliso Viejo, 

County of Orange; (Watts Athens Apartments), City of Los Angeles, County of Los Angeles; 

(Westlake Christian Terrace Apartments), City of Oakland, County of Alameda; (Westminster 



Court Apartments), City of Bell Gardens, County of Los Angeles; (Arroyo Vista FKA Wexford 

Way & Carlow Court at Emerald Vista Apartments), City of Dublin, County of Alameda; 

(Woodlands Newell Apartments), City of East Palo Alto, County of Santa Clara and other matters 

relating thereto. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve a Resolution 

authorizing amendments to the bond documents for Sweeney Lane Apartments, American Gold 

Star Manor Apartments, Alexander Crossing Apartments, Arroyo Vista aka Wexford Way & 

Carlow Court at Emerald Vista Apartments, Azahar Place Apartments, Barrett Plaza Apartments, 

Briar Crest Apartments, Rosecrest Apartments, Brookside Crossing Apartments, Casa de la 

Paloma Apartments, Casa Montego Apartments, Cochrane Village Apartments, Coral Mountain 

Apartments, Corona Ranch & Washington Creek Apartments, Desert Oasis Apartments, 

Diamond Street Apartments, Drasnin Manor Apartments, Magnolia Apartments, Eden Issei 

Apartments, First Point Family Apartments, First Point Family Apartments II, Fuller Lodge 

Apartments, Granger Apartments, Holly Court Apartments, Judson Terrace Homes Apartments, 

Quarry Creek Apartments, Las Palmas Apartments, Laurel Grove Apartments, Liberty at Aliso 

Apartments, Life’s Garden Apartments, MacArthur Apartments, Madera Vista Apartments, 

Madonna Road Apartments, Madrone Village Apartments, Metro East Senior Apartments, 

Mission Village Apartments, Mt. Rubidoux Apartments, Olive Tree Plaza Apartments, Park 

Avenue Apartments, Park Paseo Apartments, Paseo del Oro Apartments, Piedmont Apartments, 

Rancho California Apartments, Redwood Lodge Apartments, Rotary Miller Avenue Senior 

Housing Apartments, Royal Vista Terrace Apartments, San Pablo Hotel Apartments, San Tomas 

Gardens Apartments, Sequoia Manor Apartments, Shadow Hills Apartments, Sierra Vista 

Apartments, Sierra Vista Apartments, St. Mary’s Tower Apartments, St. Andrew’s Manor 

Apartments, Terracina Oaks Apartments, The Lodge at Eureka Apartments, The Post Apartments, 

Villa La Esperanza Apartments, Vintage Aliso Apartments, Watts Athens Apartments, Westlake 

Christian Terrace Apartments, Westminster Court Apartments, Arroyo Vista FKA Wexford Way 

& Carlow Court at Emerald Vista Apartments, Woodlands Newell Apartments multi-family 

housing projects. 



 

 

INSURANCE COVERAGE 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Subject: Insurance Coverage 

 

Meeting: August 9, 2019  

 
 

Background: 

                                                                                                                                                                               

The CMFA, CFSC and CFPF have the following insurance policies: 

• Directors and Officers Liability- $5,000,000 aggregate limit 

• General & Excess Liability- $1,000,000 and $9,000,000 limits 

• Environmental Impairment Liability- $1,000,000 aggregate limit 

 

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services has been providing insurance brokerage services 

and we have received proposed insurance coverages based on the above limits. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends approving the proposed general insurance policies and 

coverages. 



 

 

CATHEDRAL PALMS SENIOR APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant:  National Community Renaissance 

 

Action:  Initial Resolution 

 

Amount:  $25,000,000 

 

Purpose:  Finance an Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing 

Facility Located in the City of Cathedral City, Riverside 

County, California 

 

Activity:  Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting:  August 9, 2019 
 

 

 

Background: 

 

Great feats are seldom the work of one, but the endeavor of many. National Community 

Renaissance (“National CORE”) understands that affecting prosperity, security, revitalization, 

and growth requires a concerted collaboration and is the result of shared ambitions. Part of that 

process is a commitment to go beyond bricks and mortar; to create healthy communities that 

thrive and prosper for many generations to come.  

 

National CORE is a nonprofit affordable housing developer that builds and manages affordable 

housing communities. They enrich their rental properties with services proven to make a positive 

impact such as senior wellness initiatives, afterschool programs, and low-cost/free preschool.  

 

At National CORE, they support families and seniors by providing housing communities that are 

affordable, safe and good quality. They enhance neighborhood stability through long-term 

management and maintenance, as well as services such as senior wellness, afterschool programs 

and preschool.  

 

National CORE created the Hope Through Housing Foundation (“Hope”) in order to provide high 

quality services for seniors and children. Hope strives to meet or exceed nationally recognized 

benchmarks and best practices for senior and youth programs. It evaluates its program delivery 

and publishes the results on its website, www.hthf.org, every year. 

 

National CORE has participated in approximately 100 projects, totaling over 8,000 units.  

 

 

 



The Project: 

 

The Cathedral Palms Apartments project is an acquisition/rehabilitation of an existing multi-

family housing development located at 31750 Landau Boulevard, Cathedral City, California. This 

existing affordable housing complex consists of 222 restricted units and two manager’s units. 154 

units will be restricted for low-income seniors and 68 units will be primarily for homeless seniors. 

Targeted residents will have a household income between 40% and 50% of AMI. The project’s 

amenities include two swimming pools and a to-be-constructed community building with meeting 

space, kitchen and other common area space. General services for all residents and supportive 

mental health services for the 68-units for homeless seniors will be provided. The financing of 

this project will result in preserving affordable housing for 222 senior households in the City of 

Cathedral City for an additional 55 years. 

 

 

County of Riverside: 

 

The County of Riverside is a member of the CMFA and will be asked to hold a TEFRA hearing.  

Upon closing, the County is expected to receive up to $11,617 as part of the CMFA’s sharing of 

Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Construction Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds: 

 Tax-Exempt Bond: $ 18,588,000 

 Seller Cash Loan: $ 1,215,125 

 Seller Carryback Loan: $ 9,119,496 

 Deferred Costs:  $ 5,148,719 

 Income from Operations: $ 100,000 

 Equity:  $ 3,061,965 

 Total Sources:  $ 37,233,305 

 

Uses of Funds:  

 Land Acquisition: $ 1,600,000 

 Building Acquisition: $ 8,700,000 

 Rehabilitation:  $ 18,022,661 

 New Construction: $ 500,000 

 Architectural & Engineering: $ 394,644 

 Legal & Professional: $ 1,323,767 

 Rent-Up Costs/ Reserves: $ 878,181 

 Developer Fees:  $ 4,370,538 

 Financing Costs: $ 1,283,378 

 Costs of Issuance: $ 160,136 

 Total Uses:  $ 37,233,305 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

 Amount:  $25,000,000 

Maturity: 17 years  

 Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

 Estimated Closing: February 2020 

 



Public Benefit: 

 

The acquisition and rehabilitation of this project will preserve high quality affordable housing for 

222 senior households in the City of Cathedral City for an additional 55 years as well as provide 

general social services for all residents and supportive mental health services for homeless seniors 

residing at the facility.  

 

This project will provide 68 units set aside for homeless seniors. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

20% (46 Units) restricted to 40% or less of area median income households; and  

80% (176 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households.  

Unit Mix: Studio and 2-bedrooms 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    JP Morgan Chase Bank 

Bond Counsel:   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC  

Lender Counsel:  TBD 

Borrower Counsel:  Law Office of Edward A. Hopson 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve an Initial 

Resolution of $25,000,000 for the Cathedral Palms Senior Apartments affordable housing project 

located in the City of Cathedral City, Riverside County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: This transaction is subject to review and final approval at the Final Resolution. 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 



 

 

WALNUT STUDIOS APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant:  Charities Housing Development Corporation of Santa 

Clara County 

 

Action:  Inducement Resolution 

 

Amount:  $15,000,000 

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing 

Facility Located in the City of San Carlos, San Mateo 

County, California 

 

Activity:  Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting:  August 9, 2019 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

The Mission of Charities Housing Development Corporation (“CHDC”) is to develop, preserve, 

and manage affordable housing for low-income individuals and their families. Through service 

enhanced property management and structured resident involvement, CHDC contributes to the 

highest standards of human dignity and participation in our community. 

 

For many years, Catholic Charities of Santa Clara County had known that affordable housing was 

one of the most significant needs of many people receiving services. As a result, Catholic 

Charities established the Division of Housing Development and Services in 1990 and formed 

CHDC in 1993 to address the need.  

 

Charities Housing is organized as a Community Housing Development Organization (“CHDO”) 

where a third of their board members are representatives of the low-income community. Their 

award-winning projects are located throughout Santa Clara County and the range of housing 

types includes service-enriched housing for extremely low-income individuals as well as 

traditional affordable multi-family housing. CHDC actively manages all properties and provides 

appropriate resident services through Catholic Charities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The Project: 

 

In partnership with the City of San Carlos, the Walnut Studios Apartments is the first new 

construction of an affordable housing project located in the City of San Carlos. The project is a 

four-story development with 24 studio apartments serving as permanent supportive housing for 

chronic homeless individuals. The project will be located at 817 Walnut Street, San Carlos, CA. 

All units will be restricted to households earning 30-60% of Area Median Income. On-site 

amenities will include outdoor terraces, service offices, seven long-term bike storage and 18 

parking spaces in a parking lift system. The project is part of the City of San Carlos’s effort to 

provide 23 additional units and supportive services for residents. This financing will create 23 

units of affordable housing for very low-income households in the City of San Carlos for 55 

years. 

 

 

The City of San Carlos: 

 

The City of San Carlos will be asked to become a member of the CMFA and hold a TEFRA 

hearing. Upon closing, the City is expected to receive approximately $6,065 as part of the 

CMFA’s sharing of Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds:      Construction 

 Tax-Exempt Bond: $ 9,705,000 

 City of San Carlos AFH Fund: $ 5,292,194 

 Developer Equity: $ 520,866 

 Total Sources:  $ 15,518,060 

 

Uses of Funds: 

 New Construction: $ 9,679,545 

 Architectural & Engineering: $ 759,061 

 Legal Fees:  $ 200,000 

 Reserves:  $ 1,145,150 

 Costs of Issuance: $ 20,524 

 Financing, Interest Fees: $ 1,104,767 

 Soft Costs, Marketing, etc.*: $ 896,586 

 Developer Fee:  $ 1,712,427 

 Total Uses:  $ 15,518,060 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

Amount:  $15,000,000 

Maturity: 17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

Estimated Closing: September 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Public Benefit: 

 

A total of 23 low income households will be able to enjoy high quality, independent, affordable 

housing in the City of San Carlos, California for 55 years. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

26% (6 Units) restricted to 30% or less of area median income households; and 

26% (6 Units) restricted to 40% or less of area median income households; and 

26% (6 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households; and 

22% (5 Units) restricted to 60% or less of area median income households. 

Unit Mix:  Studio units 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    TBD 

Bond Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Lender Counsel:  TBD 

Borrower Counsel:  Gubb & Barshay LLP 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve an Inducement 

Resolution of $15,000,000 for Walnut Studios Apartments affordable multi-family housing 

facilities located in the City of San Carlos, San Mateo County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 



 

 

KRISTEN COURT APARTMENTS II 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: Pacific West Communities, Inc. 

 

Action: Final Resolution 

 

Amount: $7,500,000  

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing Facility 

Located in the City of Live Oak, Sutter County, California  

  

Activity: Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting: August 9, 2019 

 
 

 

Amending Resolution – July 20, 2018 & June 7, 2019 

 

Approve a resolution authorizing the amendments to the previous approvals. The June 7, 2019 

final resolution had the wrong lender named within the resolution. 

 

 

Background: 

 

Pacific West Communities, Inc. (“PWC”) was formed as a real estate development and financing 

firm, specializing in the construction and rehabilitation of affordable workforce housing 

throughout the western United States. With a particular emphasis on the use of the affordable 

housing tax credits, PWC and its related companies develop multi-family and senior citizen 

housing in the states of California, Arizona, New Mexico, Utah, Oregon, Montana, Idaho, 

Nevada, Colorado, Washington, and Wyoming. Currently PWC owns and operates approximately 

110 developments with over 6,000 units of affordable housing. 

 

The CMFA has participated in over 10 projects with Pacific West Communities. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The Project: 

 

Kristen Court Apartments II is a new construction project located in Live Oak on a 2.24-acre 

portion of a 3.68-acre site. The project consists of 24 restricted rental units. The project will have 

12 two-bedroom units and 12 three-bedroom units. The site will include three residential 

buildings and a laundry building. The construction will be wood frame supported by perimeter 

foundations with concrete slab flooring. Common amenities that are shared with Kristen Court 

Apartments Phase I include a community room and a kitchen, laundry facilities, exercise room, 

management offices, playground and a swimming pool. Each unit will have a refrigerator, 

range/oven, dishwasher, disposal, exhaust fans and a balcony or patio with storage space. This 

development will provide the City of Live Oak with 24 much needed units of affordable housing 

for the next 55 years. 

 

 

The City of Live Oak: 

 

The City of Live Oak is a member of the CMFA and held a TEFRA hearing on January 16, 2019. 

Upon closing, the City is expected to receive approximately $3,347 as part of the CMFA’s 

sharing of Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds:      Construction   Permanent 

 Tax-Exempt Bond Proceeds: $ 5,500,000 $ 350,000 

 LIH Tax Credit Equity: $ 368,153 $ 3,681,531 

 Deferred Developer Fee: $ 870,382 $ 351,000 

 Deferred Costs:  $ 118,996 $ 0 

 Seller Carryback Loan: $ 240,000 $ 240,000 

 HCD HOME Funds: $ 2,500,000 $ 4,500,000 

 TPC Holdings V, LLC (GP Loan): $ 0 $ 475,000 

 Total Sources:  $ 9,597,531 $ 9,597,531 

 

Uses of Funds: 

 Acquisition/Land Purchase: $ 240,000 

 New Construction: $ 5,819,528 

 Contractor Overhead & Profit: $ 434,304 

 Architectural:  $ 200,000 

 Survey & Engineering: $ 145,000 

 Construction Interest and Fees: $ 350,750 

 Permanent Financing: $ 210,000 

 Legal Fees:  $ 70,000 

 Reserves:  $ 56,070 

 Appraisal:  $ 10,000 

 Hard Cost Contingency: $ 310,000 

 Local Development Impact Fees: $ 618,582 

 Other Soft Costs (Marketing, etc.) *: $ 262,915 

 Developer Costs $ 870,382 

 Total Uses:  $ 9,597,531 

 

 



Terms of Transaction: 

 

 Amount:  $7,500,000 

 Maturity:  17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

 Estimated Closing: June 2019 

 

 

Public Benefit: 

 

The construction of this project will provide affordable, high quality housing for 24 households in 

the City of Live Oak for 55 years. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project:  100% 

100% (24 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households. 

Unit Mix:  2- and 3-bedroom units 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    California Bank & Trust 

Bond Counsel:   Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Lender Counsel:  Dentons 

Borrower Counsel:  Law Offices of Clayton W. McReynolds 

Financial Advisor:  Miller Housing Advisors 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve a Final 

Resolution of $7,500,000 for the Kristen Court Apartments II affordable multi-family housing 

facility located in the City of Live Oak, Sutter County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 

 

**The information mandated by California Government Code Section 5852.1, including the true 

interest cost, finance charge, amount of proceeds received from the sale, and the total payment 

amount to final maturity is attached to this report. 



 

 

BENNETT HOUSE APARTMENTS 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Applicant: Mercy Housing California 

 

Action:  Initial Resolution 

 

Amount:  $30,000,000  

 

Purpose:  Finance Affordable Multi-Family Rental Housing 

Facility Located in the Town of Fairfax, County of Marin 

California   

 

Activity:  Affordable Housing 

 

Meeting:  August 9, 2019 

 
 

 

Background: 

 

Mercy Housing California is the largest regional division of Mercy Housing, Inc. With offices in 

Los Angeles, San Francisco and West Sacramento, Mercy Housing California offers affordable 

low-income housing programs and Resident Services. They have served California residents and 

communities through the development of 128 rental properties across 36 California counties 

serving low- and very-low-income working poor families, seniors and individuals. Mercy 

Housing California has developed 10,942 affordable homes including 7,940 in rental and 3,002 in 

homeownership. 

 

Many California residents struggle daily with the high cost of living. The average household 

income is more than $48,400 – nearly $5,000 more than the national average. The average annual 

income of a Mercy Housing California resident is $14,400.  Mercy Housing California remains 

committed to changing lives and revitalizing neighborhoods by providing safe, quality, service-

enriched housing. 

 

The CMFA has participated in over ten Mercy Housing projects.  

 

 

The Project: 

 

The Bennett House Apartments is an acquisition/rehabilitation of a 70-unit affordable housing 

project for families. The Project needs renovation to address certain unit, building and common 

area concerns. The units will be restricted to households earning 60% or less of area median 

income (AMI). Amenities include community garden, laundry facilities, community room, and 



computer lab. A community service coordinator will also be provided for residents. This 

financing will preserve 69 units of affordable housing for the Town of Fairfax for 55 years.   

 

 

The Town of Fairfax: 

 

The Town of Fairfax is a member of the CMFA and held a TEFRA hearing on April 3, 2019. 

Upon closing, the Town is expected to receive approximately $13,054 as part of the CMFA’s 

sharing of Issuance Fees.   

 

 

Proposed Financing: 

 

Sources of Funds:      Construction   Permanent 

 Tax-Exempt Bond Proceeds: $ 25,297,840 $ 3,479,100 

 Tranche B Financing: $ 0 $ 6,177,000 

 LIH Tax Credit Equity: $ 0 $ 13,200,976 

 Developer Equity: $ 1,376,132 $ 0 

 Deferred Developer Fee: $ 0 $ 2,474,644 

 Seller Carryback Loan: $ 10,777,086 $ 10,777,086 

 Sponsor Loan:  $ 0 $ 4,000,000 

 Net Income From Operations: $ 0 $ 1,012,877 

 GP Existing Reserves: $ 0 $ 1,128,214 

 GP Equity:  $ 1,335 $ 1,335 

 Total Sources:  $ 37,452,393 $ 42,251,232 

 

Uses of Funds: 

 Acquisition/Land Purchase: $ 25,069,400 

 Rehabilitation:  $ 6,332,247 

 Relocation:  $ 589,300 

 Contractor Overhead & Profit: $ 393,908 

 Architectural:  $ 300,000 

 Construction Interest & Fees: $ 1,906,783 

 Permanent Financing: $ 111,561 

 Legal Fees:  $ 40,000 

 Reserves:  $ 556,696 

 Appraisal:  $ 14,500 

 Hard Cost Contingency: $ 1,345,231 

 Other Project Costs*: $ 616,962 

 Developer Costs: $ 4,974,644 

 Total Uses:  $ 42,251,232 

 

 

Terms of Transaction: 

 

Amount:  $30,000,000 

Maturity: 17 years 

Collateral:  Deed of Trust on property 

Bond Purchasers: Private Placement 

Estimated Closing: August 2019 

 

 

 

 



Public Benefit: 

 

A total of 69 households will continue enjoy high quality, independent, affordable housing in the 

Town of Fairfax for another 55 years. There are no onsite homeless units. 

 

Percent of Restricted Rental Units in the Project: 100% 

72% (50 Units) restricted to 50% or less of area median income households; 

28% (19 Units) restricted to 60% or less of area median income households. 

Unit Mix:  Studio and 1-bedroom units 

Term of Restriction: 55 years 

 

Finance Team: 

 

Lender:    Wells Fargo Bank, NA 

Bond Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Issuer Counsel:   Jones Hall, APLC 

Lender Counsel:  Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton LLP 

Borrower Counsel:  Gubb & Barshay LLP 

Financial Advisor:  Community Economics, Inc.  

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends that the CMFA Board of Directors approve a Final 

Resolution of $30,000,000 for the Bennett House Apartments affordable multi-family housing 

facility located in the Town of Fairfax, Marin County, California. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Other Costs: These are costs that are categorized by CDLAC as “Other Costs” they may include 

the following; Accounting/Reimbursable, Appraisals, Audit Costs, Capital Needs Assessment, 

Contingency, Demolition & Environmental Remediation, Environmental Audit, Furnishings, 

Inspections, Insurance, Investor Due Diligence, Local Development Impact Fees, Marketing, 

Market Study, Operating Reserves, Permit Processing Fees, Prevailing Wage Monitoring, 

Relocation, Seismic, Syndication Consultants, TCAC App/Allocation/Monitoring Fees. 

 

**The information mandated by California Government Code Section 5852.1, including the true 

interest cost, finance charge, amount of proceeds received from the sale, and the total payment 

amount to final maturity is attached to this report. 

 



 

 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

CONTRACT 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Subject:  Financial Advisory and Administrative Services Contract 

 

Action:  Approve RFP Process 

 

Meeting:  July 19, 2019 
 

 

 

Background: 

 

On April 26, 2013, CMFA entered into an agreement with the State Treasurer in which CMFA 

agreed to let the contract for its financial advisory services pursuant to a full, fair and transparent 

RFP process conducted at least every three years. 

 

In 2016, CMFA, CFSC and CFPF conducted such an RFP process and subsequently entered into 

a three-year contract with Sierra Management Group LLC for certain professional services, 

including financial advisory and administrative services.  That contract is due to expire on 

January 24, 2020. 

 

CMFA, CFSC and CFPF will need to enter into a new financial advisory and administrative 

services agreement in accordance with existing contractual commitments to the State Treasurer, 

preferably before the existing agreement expires. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends the granting of authority to the Executive Director and Jones 

Hall to conduct a new RFP process for financial advisory and administrative services. 

 



 
 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FOR THE CMFA 
SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

                                                              
 

Item: Administrative Issues; A., B., C., D., E., F., G., H., I. 
 

Action: Each meeting, the board has the opportunity to discuss, 
without taking any formal actions on items; 

 
A. Executive Director Report 
B. Marketing Update 
C. Membership Update 
D. Transaction Update 
E. Legislative Update 
F. Internal Policies and Procedures 
G. Legal Update 
H. Audits Update 
I. PACE Update 



 

 
PROCEDURAL ITEMS FOR THE CFSC 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
Items: A1, A2, A3 
 
Action: Pursuant to the by-laws and procedures of CFSC, each 

meeting starts with the call to order and roll call (A1) and 
proceeds to a review and approval of the minutes from 
the prior meeting (A2). After the minutes have been 
reviewed and approved, time is set aside to allow for 
comments from the public (A3). 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 



Name Nominated Page #

Bay Area Community Resources 08/09/2019 1

Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation, Inc. 08/09/2019 4

East Bay Agency for Children 08/09/2019 5

Marine Raider Foundation (perviously MARSOC Foundation) 08/09/2019 7

Project Angel Food 08/09/2019 9

Shoes That Fit 08/09/2019 10

Upwardly Global 08/09/2019 13

California Association of Food Banks 07/19/2019 2

Coachella Valley Rescue Mission 07/19/2019 3

SOS-Soldiers Organized Services 07/19/2019 11

Table of Plenty 07/19/2019 12

Women's Empowerment 07/19/2019 14

Oscar De La Hoya Foundation 06/29/2018 8

Homeless Children's Network 06/08/2018 6



Index of Charities
Name Page #List Date

Bay Area Community Resources 18/9/2019

California Association of Food Banks 27/19/2019

Coachella Valley Rescue Mission 37/19/2019

Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation, Inc. 48/9/2019

East Bay Agency for Children 58/9/2019

Homeless Children's Network 66/8/2018

Marine Raider Foundation (perviously MARSOC Foundation) 78/9/2019

Oscar De La Hoya Foundation 86/29/2018

Project Angel Food 98/9/2019

Shoes That Fit 108/9/2019

SOS-Soldiers Organized Services 117/19/2019

Table of Plenty 127/19/2019

Upwardly Global 138/9/2019

Women's Empowerment 147/19/2019



Bay Area Community Resources
171 Carlos Drive

San Rafael , CA 949032005

www.bacr.org
94-2346815 Founded: 1980

Previous Donation: Yes No

MarinCounty

Mission:
BACR's Mission Is To Promote The Healthy Development Of Individuals And Families, Encourage
Service And Volunteerism, And Help Build Community.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$33,968,436
3,739,284

35,466
$37,743,186

90.0%
9.9%
0.1%

100.0%

$32,465,743
4,882,437

164,946
$37,513,126

$230,060

86.5%
13.0%
0.4%

100.0%

$3,343,630

Lissa Franklin; Rob NessBud Travers; Robert Davisson; Monica Baughan; Bryan
Breckenridge; Sinclair Wu; Nancy McEvers Anderson; Moses Omolade

1

Notes

8/9/2019List Date

FEIN



California Association of Food Banks
1624 Franklin Street, Suite 722

Oakland , CA 94612

www.cafoodbanks.org
68-0392816 Founded: 1985

Previous Donation: Yes No

AlamedaCounty

Mission:
California Association of Food Banks (CAFB) is a membership organization of 41 food banks from
throughout the state with a shared mission to build a well-nourished California and a firm
commitment to providing cutting-edge leadership in the anti-hunger community.

Our major programs include Farm to Family, which works with growers and packers to provide
fresh produce to food banks; statewide programs for food stamp outreach and enrollment; robust
state and federal advocacy efforts; produce education; and member services that offer assistance
with special projects as well as technical support.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in their mission of ending hunger in California

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$23,967,874
1,428,189

2,387
$25,398,450

94.4%
5.6%
0.0%

100.0%

$23,667,655
937,930
116,750

$24,722,335

$676,115

95.7%
3.8%
0.5%

100.0%

$4,055,169

Andy Souza; Nicole Suydam; Lisa Houston; James Floros; Kathy Jackson; David
Goodman; Anne Holcomb; Michael Flood; Larry Sly; Dave Martinez; Tom Tenorio; Shirley
King; Mark Lowry; Kevin Sanchez; Al Brislain; Sara Griffen; Patricia L. Nickols-Butler;
Bruce Rankin

2

6/7/201920,000

Please see the attached
listing of individual food
banks that are a member
of this coalition.  If you
wish to donate to one of
them specifically, Please
indicate in your
resolution.

Notes

7/19/2019List Date

FEIN



Coachella Valley Rescue Mission
PO Box 10660

Indio , CA 92202

www.cvrm.org
95-2684844 Founded: 1972

Previous Donation: Yes No

RiversideCounty

Mission:
Meeting basic needs for those in need. We provide 30,000+ meals each month. We shelter 300+
men, women and children in our Coachella Valley shelter each night. Since 2017, we’ve seen a
47% increase of individuals and families experiencing a housing crisis and in need of emergency
services. Many women are escaping violence and abuse at home with young children; here, they
find a safe refuge with plenty of room for their children too.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$1,452,922
5,589,004

254,022
$7,295,948

19.9%
76.6%
3.5%

100.0%

$6,015,788
690,153
564,051

$7,269,992

$25,956

82.7%
9.5%
7.8%

100.0%

$12,660,844

Joseph Hayes; Jim Parrish; Richard Twiss; Jeffishbein; Ernesto Rosales; Diane Busch;
Matthew List; Connie Dorst; Jim Snellenberger; Larry Rogers

3

Notes

7/19/2019List Date

FEIN



Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation, Inc.
11138 Business Circle
Cerritos , CA 90703

www.danskids.org
42-1549911 Founded: 2001

Previous Donation: Yes No

Los AngelesCounty

Mission:
Each year, the Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation holds free kids fishing events at city lakes and
saltwater fishing trips throughout California.
The Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation uses fishing to build youths self-esteem and self-
confidence, working to ensure that every child gets an opportunity to experience the thrill of
sport fishing and a basic introduction in the marine sciences
The Daniel Hernandez Youth Foundation has a proven track record of bringing the youth of
California together for an exciting day of fishing at city lakes and on the ocean. The Daniel
Hernandez Youth Foundation has been working with youths since its inception and has reached
over 10,000 youths to date. Our lake programs gather over 250-300 registered kids to each
event.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in their continuing mission

Financial Information: IRS Form 990-EZ for FY 2016

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

39,864

$39,864

100.0%

100.0%

$51,959

$51,959

($12,095)

100.0%

100.0%

$14,528

Daniel Hernandez; Dr. Dwight Stephens; Dr. Lester Lee; Michael Flores; William Davis;
Kevin Adams; William Ebersman; David Rocha; Fred Neal; Robert Munoz; Norm Akashi;
Mike Lum; Terry Randall

4

4/27/201830,000

Notes

8/9/2019List Date

FEIN



East Bay Agency for Children
303 Van Buren Ave.

Oakland , CA 94610

www.ebac.org
94-1358309 Founded: 1953

Previous Donation: Yes No

AlamedaCounty

Mission:
Children have seemingly magical ability to overcome exposure to adversity if they and their
families are given guidance and tools to build resilience and aid in recovery. At East Bay Agency
for Children, we work every day so children impacted by trauma can ultimately reach their full
potential. Despite the overall wealth of the Bay Area, 1 in 5 of its residents lives in poverty.
Children have vastly different prospects and opportunity dependent upon the zip code in which
they live. An African American child born in West Oakland can expect to die almost fifteen years
earlier than a white child born in the Oakland Hills. These social determinants of health combined
with adverse childhood experiences such as abuse, neglect, household dysfunction create toxic
stress and chronic exposure to trauma for many children. To address these needs, East Bay
Agency for Children delivers a comprehensive continuum of services based on the strategies of
building resilience, aiding in recovery and prevention.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$11,434,570
1,238,535

9,066
$12,682,171

90.2%
9.8%
0.1%

100.0%

$10,182,660
1,789,524

174,049
$12,146,233

$535,938

83.8%
14.7%
1.4%

100.0%

$3,836,329

Mimi Park; Leah Hughes; Mary Colby; Tim Sommer; Tess Singha; Gary Cox; Joanne
Karchmer; Rhonda Morris; Matthew Nelson; Nate Oubre; Patrick Piette; Jackie Lynn Ray;
Madelyn Roderigues; Daniel Shulman

5

Notes

8/9/2019List Date

FEIN



Homeless Children's Network
3450 Third St., Bldg 1-C

San Francisco , CA 94124

www.hcnkids.org
94-3266686 Founded: 1998

Previous Donation: Yes No

San FranciscoCounty

Mission:
HCN's Mission is to decrease the trauma of homelessness and domestic and/or community
violence for children, youth, and families in San Francisco; to empower families; and to increase
the strength and effectiveness of collaborative efforts of all San Francisco service providers
working to end poverty and homelessness in our city.

Homeless children and families are offered effective trauma-informed, culturally sensitive services
by our mobile Clinicians. We go to meet the children and families where they are
- whether in parks, under bridges, in vehicles, or shelters. We work closely with our 49-member

service collaborative to provide homeless families' with the human services they urgently need.

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2018

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

$1,441,856
181,635

144
$1,623,635

88.8%
11.2%
0.0%

100.0%

$1,309,389
117,006
46,742

$1,473,137

$150,498

88.9%
7.9%
3.2%

100.0%

$718,557

Francisco Herrera; Shanka Etheart; Natalie Vicas; Alexandra Cooke; Mike Evans; Claire
Peterson; Lisa Williams; April Silas

6

6/8/201845,000

Notes

6/8/2018List Date

FEIN



Marine Raider Foundation (perviously MARSOC Foundation)
PO Box 2018

Temecula , CA 925932018

www.marineraiderfoundation.org
45-2913544 Founded: 2011

Previous Donation: Yes No

RiversideCounty

Mission:
As a 501(c)(3) non-profit, the MARSOC Foundation provides benevolent support to the U. S.
Marine Corps Forces Special Operations Command (MARSOC). The Foundation supports active
duty and medically retired MARSOC personnel and their families, as well as the families of
Marines who have lost their lives in service to our Nation. MARSOC Foundation services are those
unmet by the government or other organizationsAssist
MARSOC personnel who are injured or wounded in combat, contingency operations,
or training with special needs receive:
Advanced rehabilitation programs and equipment
Operational health & performance programs and equipment
Advanced vocational training

Impact:
A donation would assist the organization in the furtherance of their mission.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990 for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

1,601,190
27,393

$1,628,583

98.3%
1.7%

100.0%

$1,281,540
48,442

217,946
$1,547,928

$80,655

82.8%
3.1%

14.1%
100.0%

$1,330,321

Derek Herrera; Peter Vermette; Michael Dastugue; Ambrose Fisher; Chuck Meacham;
Jesse Pletts; Lorelei Gaus; Kathryn Tappen

7

4/11/201425,000

Notes

8/9/2019List Date

FEIN



Oscar De La Hoya Foundation
626 Wilshire Blvd

Los Angeles , CA 90017

95-4586767 Founded: 1998

Previous Donation: Yes No

Los AngelesCounty

Mission:
To provide scholarships and other benefits to the underprivileged youth.

Impact:
A donation would be used to provide equipment and other items for gyms.

Financial Information: IRS Form 990-PF for FY 2017

Revenues: Amount %

Government/Earned
Contributions
Other

Total Revenue:
Expenses:

Program
Administration
Fund Raising

Total Expenses:
Excess/(Deficit) of
Revenues Over Expenses:

Net Assets:
BOD:

257,940
379

$258,319

99.9%
0.1%

100.0%

$287,434

$287,434

($29,115)

100.0%

100.0%

$274,319

Oscar De La Hoya; Glenn Dryfoos; Emanuel Brefin; Armando Gaytan; Raul Gutierrez

8

10/31/2018100,000

Notes

6/29/2018List Date

FEIN















 

 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

CONTRACT 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Subject:  Financial Advisory and Administrative Services Contract 

 

Action:  Approve RFP Process 

 

Meeting:  July 19, 2019 
 

 

 

Background: 

 

On April 26, 2013, CMFA entered into an agreement with the State Treasurer in which CMFA 

agreed to let the contract for its financial advisory services pursuant to a full, fair and transparent 

RFP process conducted at least every three years. 

 

In 2016, CMFA, CFSC and CFPF conducted such an RFP process and subsequently entered into 

a three-year contract with Sierra Management Group LLC for certain professional services, 

including financial advisory and administrative services.  That contract is due to expire on 

January 24, 2020. 

 

CMFA, CFSC and CFPF will need to enter into a new financial advisory and administrative 

services agreement in accordance with existing contractual commitments to the State Treasurer, 

preferably before the existing agreement expires. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends the granting of authority to the Executive Director and Jones 

Hall to conduct a new RFP process for financial advisory and administrative services. 

 



 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Donations as of 7/19/2019



 

 

PROCEDURAL ITEMS FOR THE CFPF 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Items: A1, A2, A3 

 

Action: Pursuant to the by-laws and procedures of CFPF, each 

meeting starts with the call to order and roll call (A1) and 

proceeds to a review and approval of the minutes from 

the prior meeting (A2). After the minutes have been 

reviewed and approved, time is set aside to allow for 

comments from the public (A3). 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 



 

 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

CONTRACT 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Subject:  Financial Advisory and Administrative Services Contract 

 

Action:  Approve RFP Process 

 

Meeting:  July 19, 2019 
 

 

 

Background: 

 

On April 26, 2013, CMFA entered into an agreement with the State Treasurer in which CMFA 

agreed to let the contract for its financial advisory services pursuant to a full, fair and transparent 

RFP process conducted at least every three years. 

 

In 2016, CMFA, CFSC and CFPF conducted such an RFP process and subsequently entered into 

a three-year contract with Sierra Management Group LLC for certain professional services, 

including financial advisory and administrative services.  That contract is due to expire on 

January 24, 2020. 

 

CMFA, CFSC and CFPF will need to enter into a new financial advisory and administrative 

services agreement in accordance with existing contractual commitments to the State Treasurer, 

preferably before the existing agreement expires. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

The Executive Director recommends the granting of authority to the Executive Director and Jones 

Hall to conduct a new RFP process for financial advisory and administrative services. 

 




